
          
           

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
SUDBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

 
 

 
 The Sudbury Conservation Commission will hold a public hearing to review the 
Notice of Intent filing to remove a beaver dam within Hop Brook, near the end of Saxony 
Drive, Sudbury MA, Parcel H07-0600, pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act and the 
Sudbury Wetlands Administration Bylaw. Vincent Roy/Sudbury Water District, 
applicant.  The hearing will be held virtually on Mon., November 30, at 6:45 pm, via 
Zoom. Please see the Conservation Commission web page for further information.   
 
https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-
meeting-monday-november-30-2020/  
 
SUDBURY CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
November 16, 2020 
 

https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-meeting-monday-november-30-2020/
https://sudbury.ma.us/conservationcommission/meeting/conservation-commission-meeting-monday-november-30-2020/




























From: Michael Callahan
To: V Roy
Subject: RE: New submission from Contact Form
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 2:01:35 PM

Hi Vincent,
 
It’s nice to hear from you. I hope you are doing well in Sudbury.
 
Yes, we can do that. The cost varies upon the number of beavers and the number of
days it takes to catch them all (usually 7 - 10). It usually is about $1,200 to catch the
entire colony. It is trapping season so we would not need a town permit unless you
also need the dam breached. My trappers are very busy right now but upon approval I
believe we could start as soon as next week.
 
All the best,
Mike
 
Michael Callahan, Owner
Beaver Solutions LLC
“Working With Nature”
14 Mountain Road
Southampton, MA 01073
Cell: (413) 695-0484
Office: (413) 527-6472
Web: www.beaversolutions.com
Also:
Beaver Institute, Inc., President
Web: www.beaverinstitute.org
 
From: WordPress@beaversolutions.com <WordPress@beaversolutions.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 11:24 AM
To: Michael Callahan <Mike@beaversolutions.com>
Subject: New submission from Contact Form
 

First Name

  Vincent

Last Name

  Roy

Email

  vroy@sudburywater.com

State

  Massachusetts

Inquiry Details

mailto:Mike@beaversolutions.com
mailto:vroy@sudburywater.com
http://www.beaversolutions.com/
http://www.beaverinstitute.org/
mailto:vroy@sudburywater.com


 

Hi Mike, my name is Vincent Roy, Executive Director for the Sudbury Water District. I am requesting a
proposal from you to trap and remove a beaver dam here is Sudbury that is very close to one of our
water treatment facilities. You have worked for me in the past, once when I was the Water & Sewer
Superintendent in Needham, and again for the Town of Upton. My office phone number is; (978) 443-
6602, x3. My cell phone is; (781) 898-8374.
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print this listAbutters List  
Date: November 17, 2020  

Subject Property Address: PEAKHAM RD Sudbury, MA  
Subject Property ID: H07-0600  

Search Distance: 100 Feet  

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0311 
Prop Location: 69 SAXONY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: SKELTON PETER W & MARISA V  
Co-Owner: 
Mailing Address:

69 SAXONY DRIVE 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0312 
Prop Location: 61 SAXONY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: JEFFREY THOMAS W & MARIE E  
Co-Owner: 
Mailing Address:

61 SAXONY DRIVE 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0313 
Prop Location: 55 SAXONY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: BLEILER EDWIN V & JOANNE T  
Co-Owner: 
Mailing Address:

55 SAXONY DRIVE 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0314 
Prop Location: 11 NORMANDY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: SIEGEL ANDREW M & MARY C  
Co-Owner: 
Mailing Address:

11 NORMANDY DR 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 
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----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0315 
Prop Location: 17 NORMANDY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: PULVER ARNOLD M & BARBARA L  
Co-Owner: 
Mailing Address:

17 NORMANDY DR 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0316 
Prop Location: 25 NORMANDY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: GORDON CAROL J HEPPEN-  
Co-Owner: GORDON HOWARD S TRUSTEES OF  
Mailing Address:

25 NORMANDY DR 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0317 
Prop Location: 31 NORMANDY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: GAMBLE CLIVE R TRS &  
Co-Owner: GAMBLE SUSAN P TRS  
Mailing Address:

31 NORMANDY DR 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: G07-0318 
Prop Location: 37 NORMANDY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: HARDY DONNA L TRS &  
Co-Owner: HARDY HERBERT L JR TRS.  
Mailing Address:

37 NORMANDY DR 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: H07-0025 
Prop Location: 489 PEAKHAM RD Sudbury, MA 
Owner: TOWN OF SUDBURY  
Co-Owner: CONSERVATION  
Mailing Address:

278 OLD SUDBURY ROAD 
SUDBURY, MA 01776
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----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: H07-0238 
Prop Location: BLUEBERRY HILL LN Sudbury, MA 
Owner: TOWN OF SUDBURY  
Co-Owner: PARK & REC  
Mailing Address:

278 OLD SUDBURY RD 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: H07-0239 
Prop Location: BLUEBERRY HILL LN Sudbury, MA 
Owner: SUDBURY WATER DISTRICT OF SUDB  
Co-Owner: C /O CURTIS MIDDLE SCHOOL  
Mailing Address:

40 FAIRBANK ROAD 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: H07-0240 
Prop Location: BLUEBERRY HILL LN Sudbury, MA 
Owner: SUDBURY WATER DISTRICT  
Co-Owner: 
Mailing Address:

199 RAYMOND RD 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 

----------------------------------------------- 
Prop ID: H07-0310 
Prop Location: 75 SAXONY DR Sudbury, MA 
Owner: KISSANE CHRISTOPHER M &  
Co-Owner: KISSANE DANIELLE C  
Mailing Address:

75 SAXONY RD 
SUDBURY, MA 01776

----------------------------------------------- 
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